IBRAHIM AHMED, B.Sc.

Department of Geology, Faculty of Science, Assiut University, 71516-Assiut, Egypt Email: <u>Ibrahim ahmed 97@science.aun.edu.eg</u>; Cell Phone: +201149835628

Personal Statement:

I am a hard worker, self-motivated, and enthusiastic teaching assistant, always striving to achieve the highest standard possible at any given task and in any situation. I can work well in a team with a cooperative spirit. internally inspired by a strong desire to build a career within the research in Applied Geophysics scope.

Work Experience	2					
07/2021 - Present:	Teaching Assistant, Department of Geology, Assiut University, Egypt					
10/2019-12/2020:	Soldier , The Egyptian Armed Forces, Military Engineers Administration, Ismailia, Egypt					
Education:						
10/2020 - 10/2021:	Master Diploma in Applied Geophysics, Geology Department, Faculty of Science,					
10/2020 10/2021	Assist University (CGPA of 3.58 out of 4.00)					
06/2011-02/2016:	B.Sc. in science, Geology, Geophysics major with a CGPA 3.79 out of 4.00, Excellent with honor degree, Geology Department, Assiut University, Egypt, Ranking the 1st of the department					
	among 84 students and the 4th of the faculty among 430 students, also have the highest GPA and					
	first rank of all department graduates from 2012/2013 to 2019/2020 academic years.					
Training and Wo	rkshops:					
	Workshop	on "Grou	and Penetrating Rad	dar (GPR) Principles a	and Applications in	
04/03/2019:	Exploration Geophysics ", held at Assiut University and presented by the Egyptian Co. for					
	Space Applications and Remote Sensing.					
2-13/09/2019:	Training at Exploration Department at the Gulf of Suez Petroleum Company (GUPCO) , Cairo, Egypt					
	Cano, Egyp					
Language Skills						
Mother tongue	Arabic					
Other languages	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING	
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	WALLING	
English	B2	C1	C1	C1	C2	
French	A2	B2	B1	B1	A1	
Conferences						
11-14/10/2021:	The Arab Conference on Astronomy and Geophysics (ACAG7)", organized by and held at the National Research Institute of Astronomy and Geophysics (NRIAG), Cairo, Egypt					
7-9/11/2017:	The Ninth International Conference on the Geology of Africa, organized by and held at the Department of Geology, Assiut University, Assiut, Egypt.					

Memberships

Syndicate of Scientific Professions, Assiut, Egypt

GSE (Geological Society of Egypt)

EGS(Egyptian Geophysical Society)

SEG (Society of Exploration Geo physicists)

AAPG (American Association of [Petroleum Geologists)

Interpersonal Skills

- Written, verbal skills, reliability, organizational and planning skills, research, and analytical skills,
- Good listener, communicator, Perfect to make a detailed analysis report, Critical thinking,
- Very good at dealing with windows operating system, Strategic Planning,
- Negotiation skills, and leadership skills,
- Learning new tasks quickly, decision making, problem-solving, and presentation skills.

Computer S	kills
-------------------	-------

Microsoft Packages	Proficient user of Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, and Outlook).
Technical Computer Skills	Excellent command of Geographical Information System (ArcGIS), Res 2D inv., Res 3D inv., Excellent command of Golden Software Platforms (Surfer, Grapher, and Didger), Very good at Oasis Montaj (Geosoft), IPI- 2win.
Graphics Packages	Adobe Photoshop, Corel Draw Graphics (Corel Draw Corel Photo-Paint), Adobe Illustrator

Honors and Awards:

17/10/2019	The Syndicate of Scientific Professions Award Day		
17/10/2019	This for appreciation Excellence Day		

References:

Prof. Mervat Ahmed EL-Haddad, Geology Department, Assiut University; Email: mervat261050@gmail.com

Prof. Gamal Zidan, Geology Department, Assiut University; Email: gamal.zidan@yahoo.com

Prof. Mahmoud Senosy, Geology Department, Assiut University; Email: mmsenosy@yahoo.com

Full name: Ibrahim Ahmed Ibrahim Ahmed Ali

Nationality: Egyptian

Date of Birth: 09 April 1997

Gender: Male

Address: 4, Ahmed Ibrahim Street, Manshyet Elma'asra, Elfath, Assiut, Egypt, 71511

Marital Status: Single

Ibrahim Ahmed